ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES
STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 15, 2001
3:03 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Fred Dyson, Chair
Representative Peggy WIlson, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve John Coghi l
Representative Gary Stevens
Representative Vic Kohring
Representative Sharon Ci ssna
Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 41

"An Act repealing the termnation date of changes made by ch.
87, SLA 1997 and ch. 132, SLA 1998 regarding child support
enforcenment and related progranms; repealing the nonseverability
provision of ch. 132, SLA 1998; repealing certain requirenents
for applicants for hunting and sport fishing licenses or tags,
and for certain hunting permts, to provide social security
nunbers for child support enforcenent purposes; and providing
for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 41

SHORT TI TLE: CHI LD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT/ SOC SEC. #
SPONSCR(S): RLS BY REQUEST CF THE GOVERNOR

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Acti on

01/ 10/ 01 0046 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 10/ 01 0046 (H HES, JUD, FIN

01/ 10/ 01 0047 (H) FN1: ZERQ( REV)

01/10/01 0047 (H GOVERNOR S TRANSM TTAL LETTER

01/ 25/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- February 15, 2001



01/ 25/ 01 (H Heard & Hel d
01/ 25/ 01 (H) M NUTE( HES)
02/ 15/ 01 (H) HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

BARBARA M KLGCS, Director

Central Ofice

Child Support Enforcenent Division

Departnent of Revenue

550 West 7th Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 41.

DI ANE VEENDLANDT, Assistant Attorney General
Commerci al Section

Cvil Division

Departnent of Law

1031 West 4t h Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 41.

AURORA HAUKE, St aff

Senat or Lyda G een

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 125

Juneau, Al aska 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 19.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-15, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR FRED DYSON called the House Health, Education and Soci al
Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:03 p.m
Menbers present at call to order were Representatives Dyson,
Wl son, Coghill, Stevens, Kohring, G ssna and Joul e.

HB 41- CH LD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT/ SOC SEC. #

CHAI R DYSON announced the committee would hear HOUSE BILL NO
41, " An Act repealing the termnation date of changes nade by ch.
87, SLA 1997 and ch. 132, SLA 1998 regarding child support
enforcement and related progranms; repealing the nonseverability
provision of ch. 132, SLA 1998; repealing certain requirenents
for applicants for hunting and sport fishing licenses or tags,

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 2- February 15, 2001



and for certain hunting permts, to provide social security
nunbers for child support enforcenent purposes; and providing
for an effective date.”

CHAI R DYSON remarked that HB 41 is in danger of sunsetting and
the Senate conpanion bill, SB 19, has nade it out of the Senate
Heal th, Education and Social Services Standing Commttee (HES)
wi th sonme nodifications.

BARBARA M KLGCS, Director, Central Ofice, Child Support
Enforcenent Division (CSED), Departnment of Revenue, canme forth
to discuss HB 41. She stated that changes to the I|egislation
were based on congressional welfare reform requirenents. When
Congress passed welfare reformin 1996 changes were nade to the
public assistance system as well as the child support system
It was Congress' expectation that if people are going to be
taken off of welfare and public assistance there needed to be a
way to get nore inconme for them Three pieces of |egislation
were passed in Alaska in 1996, 1997 and 1998 to neet the
requi renents of the federal governnent and avoid the |oss of
federal noney for child support and public assistance. Wen the
| egi slature, in 1997 and 1998, passed those bills, they included

a sunset clause for 2001. The CSED would |ike the sunset
provision to be renoved so the law can continue. Since the
| egislation was passed the CSED has dramatically increased
collections for child support. For instance, in FY (fiscal
year) 1999 CSED was collecting $81 mllion. In FY 2000 that
increased to $85 million and this year collections are expected

to be between $90 and $92 nillion. Therefore, there has been a
dramatic increase in the anmobunt of noney that's going to Al askan
famlies.

Nunmber 0418

M5. MKLOS said that CSED also provides support for the
governnment; for instance, if soneone were on public assistance
right now his or her child support would be passed on to the
gover nnment . But, with a reduction of the welfare rolls nore of
the noney being collected is going straight to the famlies.
Today al nost 50 percent of the noney collected and distributed
by CSED is going to famlies that were on public assistance.

CHAI R DYSON asked Ms. Mklos if welfare rolls are decreasing due
to the success of other prograns. He also asked if CSED is
playing a part in that since increased collections from
respondents or noncustodial parents is successful, which would
hel p peopl e get off of welfare.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 3- February 15, 2001



M5. M KLCS answered absol utely.
CHAI R DYSON asked if she could provide sone figures.

IVS. MKLOS replied that 54 percent of those receiving
collections from CSED were at one point in their lives on forner
assi st ance. About 12 percent are on current assistance. She
said she thinks that the reduction in public assistance is
because of the welfare reform |l egislation, not because of child
support [collections]. However, she expressed the hope that
CSED is keeping people off of public assistance and hel pi ng them
to support their famlies.

CHAIR DYSON asked if the aforenentioned figures were CSED s
col | ecti ons. He al so asked how nuch federal nobney cones to the
or gani zati on.

M5. MKLOS answered that the figures are CSED s collections and
that CSED s budget is supported by federal funds, which are
around $15 M I1lion.

CHAI R DYSON asked how nmuch of that noney is general fund (GF)
noney.

Number 0600

M5. MKLCS replied that CSED has about $3 million in G- program
receipts. The noney being collected for people on pubic
assistance is being used to enhance the budget. The CSED only

has about $118,000 of pure G-, they're supported either by the
GF or the noney brought in fromthe public assistance cases.

CHAI R DYSON requested that Ms. Mklos tal k about the noney being
brought in by public assistance cases.

M5. M KLOS explained that if someone is on public assistance he
or she is required to cooperate with CSED unl ess there's danger
to sonmeone, such as a custodial parent or a child. Assum ng
that's not the case, the person should let CSED know who the
noncustodial parent is and provide as nuch information as
possi ble, then CSED sets up a child support case. The noney
collected on those cases is returned to the state governnent,
with a percentage also going to the federal governnent.

CHAI R DYSON asked what anmount goes to CSED.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- February 15, 2001



M5. MKLCS replied that noney only cones to the CSED through the
General Treasury.

CHAIR DYSON questioned why noney CSED collects from a
noncust odi al parent shouldn't go to the welfare agency instead
of CSED.

Number 0707

M5. MKLOS answered that the noney did go to the welfare
agencies, but the legislature changed that about two or three
years ago. She explained that part of the federal noney that
CSED collects is called incentive noney, which was once used to
be based on how many public assistance cases CSED had. Now the

i ncentives have been changed to performance neasures. About
three years ago, nationally, there was a gigantic crash in the
incentive paynents brought in, and therefore there was a

gigantic crash in the child support budget. At that tine it was
thought that it was better to use the program receipts to shore

up [the CSED] budget. The plan was instigated by the
| egi sl ature because CSED had to cone in for a large [funding]
suppl enent . Therefore, having performance neasures prevented

t hat from happeni ng.

CHAI R DYSON asked if there is any financial incentive for CSED
to get nore child support cases.

M5. M KLCS answered no, not at all
Number 0790

M5. MKLOS added that the total amount that CSED collects has
not been appropriated; that's based on what the budget is.

Nunmber 0815

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS recounted that Ms. Mklos nentioned that
the CSED would be collecting $90 million from collections in
2001, of which about $45 nmllion goes to famlies on public
assi stance. He asked how that has changed over the years.

M5. MKLCS replied that she is unsure of the exact nunbers right
now but the trend has been that in the early '70s CSED was set
up to recoup public assistance. Now nore of the noney is going
directly to the famly.

Number 0894

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 5- February 15, 2001



M5. MKLGCS continued that in there's five sections under HB 41.

The first was an intent section. The second section repeal ed
the sunset and nonseverability provisions that were part of the
1998 | egi sl ati on. Provisions said that if part of this bill is
found to be unconstitutional, then the entire bill IS
unconstitutional . At that time CSED was concerned because the
prograns that are defined in the bill are very different. For

exanple, one could be about how to deal with famlies and
donestic violence while another could be about the financial
data match program Sections 4 and 5 are the effective dates
for the various sections. She stated that HB 41 is a sinple
pi ece of legislation that reflects a conpl ex piece of statutes.

Nunmber 0978

M5. MKLOS explained that the legislation nmade sure that CSED
had access to various records such as vital statistics, property

records, licensing records and notor vehicle records. Some of
this CSED already had access to voluntarily from the various
agencies, but HB 41 codified it. She said that one of the

things that was not part of the federal requirenents, and was a
| egi sl ative add-on, was |anguage that said if a person is going

t hrough occupational and driver's |icense prograns and shows
that he or she is neeting the requirenents of these prograns,
then he or she will not |ose those |icenses. She noted that

CSED agreed with that.

M5. M KLGCS remarked that another piece of the legislation stated
that the child support agencies in each of the states would be a
central repository for all of the various orders, even if the
agencies were not enforcing those orders. This provides an
opportunity for Alaska to know if there is an order out or if
anot her state wants to know if there is an order in Alaska. One
of the nore m nor pieces of |egislation, which just changed sone
definitions in order to be consistent with the rest of the

st at es, enhanced sonme due process requirenents. These
requi renents mandate CSED and financial institutions to set up a
financial data match program which wll automatically match

CSED s casel oads wth casel oads from financial institutions.
Nunmber 1094

M5. M KLOS continued, stating that the CSED already had incone-
wi t hhol di ng requirenents. She noted that HB 41 requires that

the child support agency get the check out within tw days.
Furthernore, HB 41 shortens the tinme the enployer had to

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 6- February 15, 2001



actually start the wthholding to seven days. In ternms of
liens, the legislation says that CSED would put full faith and
credit to liens in other states, as long as they followed the
process in Al aska. Moreover, HB 41 requires that the state give
the parties in the case the chance to nodify their order every
three years. She stated that HB 41 requires all enployers in
the state to report all new hires and rehires wthin 20 days to
CSED. This piece of legislation, she said she thinks, is the
nunber one reason the CSED has increased collections. Thi s
information used to be received from the Departnent of Labor at
the end of a quarter, now CSED receives it nuch nore quickly.
She acknow edged that not all of the enployers are conplying,
but CSED has taken the position of not being punitive and
working with the enployers in order to get themto conply.

M5. M KLGOS pointed out that this legislation clarified who would
enforce the penalties wunder the law if those on public
assistance did not cooperate and work wth CSED. Thi s
| egi sl ati on changed the way that CSED discloses infornmation on
cases. She inforned the commttee that the enphasis in Congress
was if the child support agency had information about the
children's whereabouts and the noncustodial parent wanted to
know that, CSED would release that information unless there was
evi dence of danger to the famly. In the past Al aska's |aw was
such that CSED would only release the information if sonebody
were caught up on his or her child support. She said she thinks
that changing this law put the enphasis on safety and |ess on
paynent s.

M5. MKLOS remarked that this legislation changed the way

paternity orders are done. Al aska has a voluntary paternity
program where the father my voluntarily sign the birth
certificate at the hospital. However, under HB 41 the father is

now i nformed of his rights and responsibilities, so by law he is
required to provide child support if his famly is not together
or he is not supporting the children. The CSED provides videos
that offer information fathers need on these orders to the
hospitals and the birthing centers.

M5. MKLOS continued, saying the legislation gave CSED the
ability to seek work orders, which it has chosen to do through

the court only. Many of the requirenments of social security
nunbers were changed, including requiring people to provide
soci al security nunbers on various applications. Thi s

| egislation gave CSED the authority to subpoena financial
records, which had been done through the comm ssion of revenues
authority, and now it is a direct authority. Finally sone of

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- February 15, 2001



the legislation changed to be consistent with U FSA, (Uniforned
Interstate Fam |y Support Act). She concluded that this is the
under | yi ng pinning of what HB 41 woul d unsunset.

CHAI R DYSON asked if a court order from other states would put a
lien on Alaskan property. He also asked if the sane
notification requirement would apply with the garnishnent of
wages or cease and di sperse funds.

Nunmber 1335

DI ANE VEENDLANDT, Assistant Attorney CGeneral, Commercial Section
Cvil Division, Departnent of Law, replied that the sane
requi renents apply.

CHAI R DYSON asked what the requirenments for notice are.

M5. VENDLANDT answered that seizing a bank account is normally
done through an adm nistrative wthholding order. The order is
sent to the bank, and a notice of this is sent to the obligor
All the information from the bank is sent to the obligor's | ast
known address. She related her wunderstanding that w th bank
sweeps the banks provide notice to their custoner once they have
received it, and the bank holds the noney for 14 days.

CHAI R DYSON asked if there's a procedure that the respondent can
chal l enge the out-of-state lien or seize and di sperse order

MS. VAEENDLANDT responded that before any noney is paid out, the
obligor would have an opportunity to contest that w thholding
or der. The only way this can be done, under Alaskan law, 1is
through a wthholding order issued by a court or by CSED. An
agency from another state could not send a direct wthholding
order to a bank, and if a bank were to honor one of those orders
it could be liable to its custoner for having done so. The
other state would have to ask CSED to take that action for them
and once CSED and the banks send the notices, the obligor has an
opportunity to attest through the agency. There's an
adm ni strative process by which they contest, or if an obligor
chooses, there's a separate statute that allows him or her to
skip the adm nistrative process and go straight to the Superior
Court.

CHAI R DYSON asked if CSED has a handout that is given to the
obl i gor.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 8- February 15, 2001



M5. MKLOS answered that they give out information, required by
state and federal law, regarding what would happen once the
obligor is involved with CSED. The CSED is also required to
send out information to the obligor if the obligee goes on
publ i ¢ assi stance.

CHAI R DYSON asked if the handout was user-friendly.

M5. MKLOS replied that the CSED is working on making it nore
user-friendly.

Nunber 1498

CHAI R DYSON noted that the handout explains what is happening
and why the state has the right to do this. The handout al so
specifies the tinelines, and the renmedies and rights the
bi ol ogi cal parents have at every step of the way.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked for a clarification of the terns
obl i gor and obl i gee.

M5. MKLOS answered that the obligor is the person who is
obligated to pay the child support, and the obligee is the
person who is the custodial parent.

Number 1590

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked Ms. Mklos to explain the penalties
of not conplying with the federal governnent's incentives.

M5. M KLCS answered that the penalty is $70 mllion to the State
of Alaska, which is all the child support funding and public
assistance the State of Al aska receives. Wat's now excluded is
the noney that the state 1is putting into tribal public
assi stance grants.

Nunber 1697

AURORA HAUKE, Staff, Senator Lyda G een, came forward to address
the CSSB 19 (HES), the conpanion bill to HB 41. She stated that
the findings and intent |anguage were renoved because the
commttee didn't feel it was inportant enough to be placed in
the books. A five-year sunset replaced the provisions that had

to do with social security nunbers in Ilicensing and vital
statistic docunents, such as death certificates, and court
docunents, including dissolution of marriage and divorce. A

five-year sunset provision was also placed on the financial

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 9- February 15, 2001



institution data-matching program The |ast change that was
made was if a business failed to conply with the new hire
reporting, it would not be liable in a civil case.

CHAIR DYSON remarked that the social security nunber issue
concerning privacy is certainly controversial. He asked if this
issue were not revisited in five years would the use of social
security nunmbers go away.

M5. HAUKE answered that was correct, it would be repeal ed.

CHAI R DYSON asked if an enployer didn't conply was that enployer
not subject to a civil action by the recipient of the custodia
par ent .

M5. HAUKE answered that was correct.

CHAIR DYSON asked if the enployer could still be prosecuted
crimnally if he or she didn't conply.

M5. M KLCOS answered that it would be a $10 fi ne.

CHAI R DYSON asked what constrains an enployer to obey the | aw

Number 1850

M5. MKLCS said that CSED has been working with the enployers,
who have been doing it on a voluntary basis. Under the old
statute the penalty was $1,000 and then was reduced to $10.
There are still nmany enployers that aren't conplying, but the

word is getting out to them and nost are very receptive.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked Ms. M klos what her reaction is to
t he change by the Senate that there be no civil reaction.

M5. MKLCS said that it wouldn't affect CSED at all; it would
just nean that private parties couldn't use this as a cause for
civil action.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if <civil action was pursued very
of t en.

M5. MKLOS replied that it had not been at all, but her
understanding is that this change was added as a protection.

CHAIR DYSON asked if the departnent feels harmed with what has
been done in Senate HES.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -10- February 15, 2001



M5. MKLOS stated that CSED worked with Senator Geen, Aurora
[ Hauke], and the comm ttee and accepted the changes.

CHAI R DYSON asked whether the deletion of the intent and finding
| anguage had any effect.

M5. MKLOS said that she doesn't think that made any difference
because the | anguage was just an introduction describing why the
bill was introduced.

REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA asked if the <changes would nake a
difference with the CSED s coll ecti ons.

M5. MKLOS answered that it would not. The difference is that
five years fromnow CSED wi Il ask to unsunset the changes.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if, in accepting the changes, CSED
woul d still be in conpliant with the federal governnent.

M5. M KLCS answered absol utely.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL noted his intention to have that
di scussion in tw years instead of five. He said that if there
is going to be a sunset, then legislative representatives need
to be aware of what is being done.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL stated that he would offer an amendnent
torequire a certified letter when a case is closed.

Nunber 2147

CHAIR DYSON called an at-ease at 3:49 p.m He called the
meeting back to order at 3:52 p.m

CHAIR DYSON inforned the conmittee that it has the option to
adopt a conceptual anmendnent incorporating the changes made to
SB 19 in the Senate Health, Education and Social Services
St andi ng Conmittee.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE made a notion that the commttee adopt a
conceptual anmendnent that would incorporate CSSB 19(HES), 22
GS1002\O, into HB 41. [ No objection was stated. Ther ef or e,
CSHB 41 mirrors CSSB 19(HES) and thus CSSB 19(HES) was treated
as the commttee substitute.]

Number 2222

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- February 15, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL made a notion to amend the effective date
on page 6, line 3 of [CSHB 41] from "2006" to "2003."

Number 2225
REPRESENTATI VE JOULE obj ected for the purpose of discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE inquired as to the inplications of the
changes. He asked if this is sonething that can be done.

M5. M KLOS answered that CSED would still be in conpliance with
federal law for the next two years, until the sunset date. The
maj or effect on the agency is with the resources needed to nove
the bill through again as opposed to focusing on the work that
CSED has to do.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE acknowl edged the desire for the legislature
to know what's going on in the next couple of years. However
he questioned whether there is another way of doing this wthout
CSED usi ng ot her resources.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said if CSED dropped all the requirenents
for the social security nunbers this vyear then he'd be
satisfied. He reiterated his desire to keep track of the use of
social security nunbers, as an issue, by bringing it before the
| egi slature every tine there is a new body neeting.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if the social security nunber or
sonething else is wused when tracking [finding the obligor]
across the nation.

M5. MKLOS answered generally the social security nunber is
bei ng tracked.

Number 2310

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if it is a nationw de issue that
makes the social security nunber necessary.

M5. M KLCS answered yes.
REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL agreed that it is a nationw de issue, but

noted that many nationwi de issues are first dealt with at a
| ocal |evel.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- February 15, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked Ms. M klos whether the renoval of
social security nunbers would cause difficulties in getting the
right person and getting the paynents to the state.

M5. M KLCS answered absol utely.

CHAIR DYSON commented that when social security nunbers were
first instituted in the 30s, as a package deal with the economc
depression, there was a commtnent nmade that they never be used
for any other purpose.

TAPE 01-15, SIDE B
Number 2334

CHAIR DYSON remarked that the fact that they have becone an
al nost uni ver sal identifying nunber is contrary to the
commtnment and promse that was nade when it was started.
There's a significant anmount of people concerned with both the
use and lack of privacy that cones from [that use]. He stated
that al though a couple of people view social security nunbers as
being of great value in making sure the right person is found,
there is also a downsi de.

Nunmber 2298

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA expressed that finding the obligors to
make sure that they neet their obligations is a very high order
of requirenent by the state. She stated that she personally
feels strongly that gover nnent al prograns can be held
account abl e.

Nunber 2210

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG nmade a notion to anend the [Anendnent 2]
so that it would becone affective "imedi ately" as opposed to
"2003".

CHAI R DYSON asked Representative Coghill if he would accept that
as a friendly anmendnent.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL replied no, because the reason for the
amendnent is because he thinks it is not realistic for the
| egislature to take on a $70 mllion "animal" this vyear,
al t hough the issue needs to be continually discussed.

Number 2099

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -13- February 15, 2001



CHAIR DYSON stated that the commttee would vote on
Representati ve Coghill's anendnent and t hen entertain
Represent ati ve Kohring's anmendnent separately.

A roll call was taken. Representative's Dyson, Coghill, Stevens
and Kohri ng vot ed in favor of amendi ng t he bill.
Representative's WIson, G ssna and Joule voted against it.
Therefore, Amendnent 2 was adopted by the House Health,
Educati on and Social Services Standing Committee.

Number 2041

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRING restated his anendnent, which would
change the effective date from "2003" to "inmedi ately" upon the
passing of the legislation. He stated:

I"'m just worried about the use of social security
nunbers as being kind of a forerunner to further
invasion of one's privacy and if you believe in sone
of the witings of the Bible perhaps it mght lead to
sonething that's close to the reference of 666 which

is the Mark of the Beast. | worry that perhaps this
could also lead to identification to the extent of
even electronic chip related technol ogies. | am very

concerned about what this could lead to in the future
as far as keeping track of people and taking away
their individual liberties. | think we owe it to our
constituents to put a stop to this thing A S.A P and
that's why | would like to see this thing inplenented
i mredi at el y. And | have many constituents who have
brought this concern to ny attention. Frankly there's
sone people that | have talked to that intend to | eave
Al aska over this issue.

Nunber 1944

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked Ms. M kl os what would happen if this
anendnent were on the bill

M5. M KLOS answered one, CSED would be out of federal conpliance
requi renents and two, CSED does use the nunber to make sure they
have the right person when finding soneone.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE stated that he would object to the notion.

CHAIR DYSON clarified that this refers to page6, line 2,
changing "July 1, 2003" to "imedi atel y".

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- February 15, 2001



Nunmber 1883

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG said he wanted to go on record in noting
his objection. He stated:

| recognize there isn't the political will in this
body here, either in the House or the Senate to pass
it. There's a lot of things that really disappoint ne
about this legislature where they don't have the
courage to act on issues that many, in their heart,
know are right but they are too afraid to act because
of political consequences.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS i n response stated:

Wth due respect with what the representative has

said, | don't think of nmyself as sonmeone who is afraid
to act, or feel | am not in conpliance with ny
constituents. I'"'m ready to nmake a decision on this

and resent the inplication that sonmehow I'm fearful in
taking this stance.

CHAI R DYSON expressed there are people who will vote their way
on this issue not, in his opinion, out of fear.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE st at ed:

| recognize the inportance of each of us having our
own position on things and opinions on things and |

respect that. And that's, | think, the beautiful part
of our system that we can express those. We shoul d
be able to express those and vote accordingly. And

for those people who do not like this system believe
me, the right of privacy on both sides of the aisle is
a big issue, and if people are |eaving, they are going
back to the Lower 48 they are not running away from
social security nunbers and if they are going into
ot her countries they are going to run into things far
wor se than social security.

Nunber 1800
A roll call was taken. Representatives Coghill and Kohring
voted in favor of anending the bill. Representati ves Dyson

Wl son, Stevens, G ssna, and Joule voted against it. Therefore,

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -15- February 15, 2001



Amendnent 3 was not accepted by the House Health, Education and
Soci al Services Standing Conmttee.

Nunber 1733

CHAI R DYSON stated that HB 101 would be before the commttee on
Tuesday, February 20, 2001.

[HB 41 WAS HEARD AND HELD. ]

ADJ QURNMENT

Number 1720

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Committee neeting
was adjourned at 4:20 p. m

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -16- February 15, 2001



